

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 09, 2008

Attn: lionel isme
alpha broadcasting
3113 winfield st
orlando, FL 32810

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear lionel isme,

This refers to application, File No. 0408-EX-PL-2008, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Broadcast operations are not permitted under a Part 5 experimental license. Please contact the media Bureau for guidance regarding your request.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 7582

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch